
From: Duncan Smith 
Sent: 21 October 2021  
To: Parker-Stephenson, Stephanie 
Subject: FW: MACK Neighbourhood Plan HRA 
 

Stephanie….See email below. The HRA was on the MACK website. See extract below from 
the Council’s Website which cross references to the MACK website for the full list of 
document accompanying the Neighbourhood Plan….Regards Duncan 
 

Plan Proposal and Consultation (Reg 15 and 16) 
The consultation is running from 16 August until 27 September 2021. You can 
use the links below to view the documents, as well as submit or view 
comments. 
 

Draft Plan 
Appendix 2-1 Designation Statement 
Appendix 2-2 Annex A - Wildlife Resource Map 
Appendix 2-2 MACK Environment Study 
Appendix 2-3 A-B MACK Heritage Assets Reg 15 
Appendix 2-4 MACK Design Statement Reg 15 
Appendix 2-5 MACK Site Assessment Reg 15 
Consultation Statement 
Consultation Statement Appendix C 
Basic Conditions Statement 
 

Please see the Regulation 15 Section of the Mack Plan Website for full list of reference 
documents. 
 
From: Richard Allen 
Sent: 15 October 2021 
To: Duncan Smith 
Subject: MACK Neighbourhood Plan HRA 
 

Afternoon Duncan, 
Many thanks for the chat. Please find attached the HRA as requested. I have just 
checked and it is on our website as Reference 12 to the MACK Plan and as such 
was part of the Reg 15 submission. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Richard 


